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

From: Greg.Sobolski@lw.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 5:08 PM
To: RJREDVA; cmolster@molsterlaw.com
Cc: pmiedva.lwteam@lw.com; anish.desai@weil.com; adrian.percer@weil.com; 

Elizabeth.Weiswasser@weil.com; Stephanie.Adamakos@weil.com; 
sutton.ansley@weil.com

Subject: RE: Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (E.D. Va.) - Claim/Prior Art Reduction 

** External mail ** 
 
Counsel –  
 
Per the Court’s order, here is our reduced set of asserted claims.  We reserve the right to amend this list based 
on RJR’s responsive submission and other developments. 
 

Patent  Claims 

10,420,374  3, 4, 5, 8, 10, 16, 18, 20, 24, 25 

10,555,556   4 

10,104,911   2, 11, 12 

9,814,265   1, 4, 17 

6,803,545   1, 4 

 
 
Regards, 
Greg 
 
_________________________________ 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of 
the intended recipient.  Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express 
permission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all 
copies including any attachments. 
 
Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received by our 
networks in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant legal 
requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to within this electronic communication will be 
processed in accordance with the firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy Standards available at www.lw.com. 
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